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Reference: D8\RA\Ofgem 
 
 
9 October 2007 

Alistair Buchanan 
Chief Executive 
Ofgem  
9 Millbank 
London 
SW1P 3GE 
 
 
 
Dear Alistair 

ELEXON Response to Request for Information under BSC Section C3.6 

Thank you for your letter of 5 October 2007 alerting me to the likelihood that in undertaking 
a further review of Oxera’s independent cost benefit analysis (conducted as part of the 
industry assessment procedure for BSC modification proposals on zonal transmission losses) 
Ofgem, or its consultant, may require further information in relation to the Oxera analysis and 
that requests for that information will be formally channelled through ELEXON. 

I can confirm that ELEXON is happy to comply with the provision of relevant information to 
the Authority in accordance with C3.6.1 of the BSC.  We will also liaise with Oxera, as 
appropriate, in an endeavour to obtain the further relevant information requested by Ofgem.   

I also note Ofgem’s desire for ELEXON to be transparent about any request for information 
and can confirm that the obligations specified in BSC Section C3.6.5 will be adhered to.  The 
request in your letter dated 5 October 2007 and any further request and associated response 
will be made available to BSC Parties through external ELEXON newsletters and/or published 
subsequently on the BSC website. 

I trust this response provides assurance of ELEXON’s co-operation, and I await any request 
for relevant information. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Stuart Senior 
Chief Executive 
 
 


